Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X — Northem Mindanao
Divislon of Lanao del Norte
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov'l. Gov't Compound
Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

MEMORANDUM
SIGNATLRE QuE? "SAT) M
/U
To: JOEVAN Q. TROZO, Teacher Il - Maigo National High School
JERIC V. TEODOSIO, Teacher Il - Maigo National High School
MARY CELESTE F. STENCIL, Teacher Il - Maigo National High School
MERLY MARTINET, Teacher | - Kalilangan ES
This Division

From: EDILBE T0 . OPLENARIA, CESO VI ,

Schools ion Superintendent ]\./'
Subject: 2019 NMRAA SALUDO WORKING COMMITTEE
Date: December 4, 2019

RAA SALUDO COMPETITION on December 08,
d as members of the 2019 NMRAA SALUDO
ou hereby directed to attend the Pre-work
ffice of the SGOD-Chief, Division

1. Relative to the conduct of the 2019 NM
2019, all concerned personnel are assigne
DIVISION WORKING COMMITTEE. Hence, ¥
meeting on Friday, December 06, 2019 (1:00 PM) at the O

Office.

2. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is directed.
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